Instructions for authors

Contents

1.	Aims and scope	1
2.	Submission guidelines	2
	General policies	2
	Authorship	2
	Authors' contributions - CRediT taxonomy	3
3.	Types of papers	4
4.	Manuscript organization	5
	1. Cover letter	5
	2. License to publish	5
	3. Manuscript	5
	4. Figures	7
	5. Tables	8
	6. Appendices	8
5.	Publication ethics	8
	Informed consent	8
	Human and animal rights	8
	Conflict of interest	9
	Clinical trials	9
6.	Publication fee	9
7	Complaints	10

1. Aims and scope

The Journal of Critical Care Medicine (JCCM) is an official Journal of the George Emil Palade University of Medicine, Pharmacy, Science, and Technology of Targu Mures, Romania, and is published quarterly.

JCCM is an international journal dedicated to publishing high-quality peer-reviewed articles about critical care medicine from all around the world. The prominent themes covered by the journal include pathologies related to critical care patients, within a broad spectrum of disciplines and therapeutic areas, including, but not restricted to general surgery, perioperative care, cardiology, internal medicine, pneumology, infectious diseases, organ transplantation, emergency medicine, pediatrics and neurology. Our journal's scope is to provide for all intensivists the newest information related to the critical ill patients, treatments and their outcomes.

The Journal addresses the entire community of specialists involved in treating critically ill patients, with a particular focus on those from Central and Eastern European countries, aiming to provide studies in critical care medicine with a new regional perspective, specific for this part of Europe, but not restricted to it. The Journal will also publish international, overseas articles, especially those which contribute to a better understanding of pathologies leading to critical illnesses, and which reflect international models of care for these conditions.

2. Submission guidelines

General policies

All manuscripts submitted to JCCM must be original, high quality, and conform to the "Uniform Requirements for Manuscript Submitted to Biomedical Journals" published in Annals of Internal Medicine (1997;126:36-47).

Authors should not submit the same manuscript simultaneously to more than one journal, in the same or different language. The journal does not have article processing charges nor article submission charges, but there is a publication fee following acceptance.

All manuscripts should be submitted through the <u>journal's editorial manager</u>. The corresponding author is responsible for formatting and uploading all documents. We encourage the use of open-access instrument ORCID ID for authors, which is also used by reviewers, and editorial board members. New accounts can be created manually or by retrieve the details from the ORCID registry.

JCCM complies with <u>CC BY 4.0 license</u>, subscribes to the principles of <u>Committee on Publication Ethics</u> (COPE), and to the <u>International Committee of Medical Journals Editors</u> (ICMJE) recommendations, to review best practice and ethical standards in the conduct and reporting of research and other published materials.

We encourage authors to use the <u>EQUATOR</u> (Enhancing the QUAlity and Transparency Of health Research) Network research reporting guidelines, to improve the reliability and value of the publication: https://www.goodreports.org/.

Authorship

All individuals listed as authors should qualify for authorship and should have participated sufficiently in the work to take public responsibility for appropriate portions of the content. All individuals listed as authors should qualify for authorship and should have participated sufficiently in the work to take public responsibility for appropriate portions of the content.

Authors included in the manuscript should meet all of the following conditions as stated in the ICMJE guidelines:

- 1. Substantial contributions to the conception and design of the work, acquisition, analysis, or interpretation of data;
- 2. Drafting the article or revising it critically, for important intellectual content;
- 3. Final approval of the version to be published.
- 4. Agreement to be accountable for all aspects of the work in ensuring that questions related to the accuracy or integrity of any part of the work are appropriately investigated and resolved.

Any other contributors, who do not qualify for authorship, should be acknowledged in an acknowledgment section. For further information about authorship, please refer to the ICMJE guidelines.

Authors' contributions - CRediT taxonomy

JCCM uses the CRediT Taxonomy to define author contributions. Each author on a paper may have one or more CRediT contribution roles. Author contributions will be included at the end of the manuscript. Having a role described by the taxonomy does not automatically qualify someone as an author.

Contributor role	Role definition
Conceptualization	Ideas; formulation or evolution of overarching research goals and aims.
Methodology	Development or design of methodology; creation of models
Software	Programming, software development; designing computer programs; implementation of the computer code and supporting algorithms; testing of existing code components.
Validation	Verification, whether as a part of the activity or separate, of the overall replication/reproducibility of results/experiments and other research outputs.
Formal analysis	Application of statistical, mathematical, computational, or other formal techniques to analyze or synthesize study data.
Investigation	Conducting a research and investigation process, specifically performing the experiments, or data/evidence collection.
Resources	Provision of study materials, reagents, materials, patients, laboratory samples, animals, instrumentation, computing resources, or other analysis tools.
Data Curation	Management activities to annotate (produce metadata), scrub data and maintain research data (including software code, where it is necessary for interpreting the data itself) for initial use and later reuse.
Writing – original draft preparation	Creation and/or presentation of the published work, specifically writing the initial draft (including substantive translation).
Writing – review and editing	Preparation, creation and/or presentation of the published work by those from the original research group, specifically critical review, commentary or revision – including pre- or post-publication stages.
Visualization	Preparation, creation and/or presentation of the published work, specifically visualization/data presentation.
Supervision	Oversight and leadership responsibility for the research activity planning and execution, including mentorship external to the core team.
Project administration	Management and coordination responsibility for the research activity planning and execution.
Funding acquisition	Acquisition of the financial support for the project leading to this publication.

Brand A, Allen L, Altman M, Hlava M, Scott J. Beyond authorship: attribution, contribution, collaboration, and credit. Learned Publishing. 2015;28(2):151-155.

3. Types of papers

The Journal of Critical Care Medicine publishes the following types of papers

a. Reviews

The journal publishes comprehensive review papers on actual topics of interest related to critical care medicine. Review articles should include a brief non-structured abstract of no more than 300 words and the text should be limited to 5.000 words including references, tables, and figures. Review articles can be submitted by invitation or unsolicited. In both cases, full consideration will be given to articles providing a substantial contribution to a better understanding of a pathophysiological or clinical aspect in a field related to critical care medicine.

b. Research papers

The journal publishes research papers on actual topics of interest related to critical care medicine. These should include a structured abstract of no more than 300 words. The full manuscript should not exceed 5.000 words including references, figures, and tables, being divided into sections headed Introduction, Materials and methods, Results, Discussions, Conclusions.

c. Case reports and case series

Case reports should be limited to the presentation of a single particular and uncommon case or uncommon presentation of a disease. Case series include a description of a series of a maximum of 10 cases with common particularities. The abstract should be limited to 200 words, being divided into introduction, case presentation/presentation of case series, and conclusions. The full manuscript should not exceed 2.000 words including references, figures, and tables, being divided into sections headed Introduction, Case presentation/presentation of case series, Discussions, Conclusions. In manuscripts pertaining to case presentation or case series, the number of authors should be limited to four and the number of references to twenty, and the number of figures to 5.

d. Brief reports

Brief reports refer to articles presenting a short communication related to an original preclinical or clinical study which is not a case presentation or a case series report. While the structure of the abstract and of the full text should be similar to that detailed for full original articles, the length of the manuscript should be shorter, the abstract limited to 200 words, and the full text (including references, tables, and figures) to 2.000 words.

e. Letter to editor

A letter to the editor may refer to an article recently published by the journal, commenting on the article in a constructive professional manner the content of which, in the opinion of the author(s) would add the current status of knowledge in the field. If accepted, the letter will be sent to the authors of the original article who will have the opportunity to respond and to have their response published in the same journal issue as the letter to the editor. The letters should be limited to 500 words, 5 references, and 3 authors. No abstract is required.

f. Editorial

Editorials should be limited to 2000 words (including references) and should be related to an article published in the current number or to a specific topic that is current and of high interest to the readers.

g. State-of-the-art papers

The journal publishes state-of-the-art articles that aim to provide an update on the current status of areas of high interest to critical care medical specialists. The principal aim of such articles is to offer the specialist and other practitioners a source of continuing education and forum for discussion. A state-of-the-art article should have a full text limited to 4.000 words, in addition to a 200-word unstructured abstract. Sections of the article should be divided using headings relevant to each particular case.

4. Manuscript organization

The submission should include the following attachments:

1. Cover letter

All manuscripts should be submitted together with a cover letter attached as a separate file, stating that:

- the manuscript is original
- no portion of the manuscript is under consideration for publication in any other journal or has been previously published, except as an abstract of fewer than 400 words.
- all authors have read and approved the manuscript and accept responsibility for the full content.
- Authors must state all possible conflicts of interest relating to the manuscript, or, if there are none, this should be stated as "none declared".

The cover letter should be signed by the corresponding author who should clearly mention in the letter's text that he/she is empowered by all the authors to sign the cover letter and submit the manuscript on their behalf.

The cover letter may include a list of potential reviewers or persons which the author(s) do not wish as reviewers. A brief statement of reasons of suitability/non-suitability should be given.

2. License to publish

A license to publish statement should be signed by the corresponding author on behalf of all the authors. The standard format of this document is available at www.jccm.ro.

3. Manuscript

The manuscripts, including all tables and references, must be prepared in Word format. The text should be typed double-spaced with no indent, using "Times New Roman" font size 12.

Please arrange the contents of your manuscript in the following order:

i. Title — Concise and informative. Titles are often used in information-retrieval systems. Avoid abbreviations and formulae where possible.

No personal information of the authors is allowed within the manuscript, because of the doublepeer review process

ii. **Abstract** – an abstract of no more than 300 words should accompany manuscripts relating to original research, case presentations and review articles. This should be structured using the following headings: Introduction, Aim of the study, Material and Methods, Results, Conclusions. Detailed instructions on abstract preparation according to each manuscript type are given below.

iii. Key words – up to 10 keywords should be supplied by the author(s).

iv. Full text – should be formatted in Microsoft Word, double-spaced, single columned. Use headings and subheadings in all the sections. Original research articles should not exceed 5.000 words including references, tables, table legends and figure legends, and should be divided into the following sections:

a. Introduction

This must be presented in a structured format, covering the following subjects, although actual subheadings should not be included:

- succinct statements of the issue in question;
- the essence of existing knowledge and understanding pertinent to the issue (reference);
- the aims and objectives of the research being reported relating the research to dentistry, where not obvious.

b. Materials and methods for original research papers

- describe the procedures and analytical techniques.
- only cite references to published methods.
- include at least general composition details and batch numbers for all materials.
- identify names and sources of all commercial products e.g. Voltarol® Emulgel® Gel (Company, Town, Country).
- specify statistical significance test methods.

c. Case presentation/presentation of case series

- present the evolution of the case in a chronological order, and emphasize the particularities of the case
- the presented information has to comply with the human rights policy, as it is presented in the Publication ethics section

d. Results

- refer to appropriate tables and figures.
- refrain from subjective comments.
- make no reference to previous literature.
- · report statistical findings.

e. Discussion

- explain and interpret data.
- state implications of the results, relate to composition.
- indicate limitations of findings.
- relate to other relevant research.

f. Conclusion

- must NOT repeat Results or Discussion
- must concisely state inference, significance, or consequences

When preparing your manuscript, consider the following rules:

a. Define abbreviations that are not standard the first time they appear in the text, followed by the abbreviation in brackets. Such abbreviations that are unavoidable in the abstract must be

- defined at their first mention there. Ensure consistency of abbreviations throughout the article
- b. All references, tables, and figures should be cited in numerical order.
- c. Language editing will be available during the editorial process, however, authors whose native language is not English are strongly advised to seek appropriate grammatical assistance when preparing the manuscript. Poorly written manuscripts will be returned for improvement before commencing the editorial process.
- **v. Acknowledgments** please indicate any source of funding including grants, contracts, or any other form of financial support relating to the study.
- *vi. References* Number the references in the order in which they are first cited in the text. References should be indicated as full-size Arabic numerals in square brackets placed before punctuation marks.
- vii. Reference style List all authors if six or less; otherwise list first three and add "et al". Please abbreviate titles of periodicals according to Index Medicus, or spelled out in full if not listed in Index Medicus. Use the following formats, paying close attention to the use of punctuation i.e.colon (:), semi-colon (;), comma (,) and full-stops (.).

For journal articles:

• Kim J, Fitzgerald JG, Sanders AK, Hofman HG. Long term survival following implantation of drug-eluting stents. J Am Coll Cardiol. 2002;42:652-8.

For articles-in-press:

 Hendricks-Ferguson VL, Sawin KJ, et al. Novice Nurses' Experiences with Palliative and End-of-Life Communication. J Pediatr Oncol Nurs. 2015. doi: 1043454214555196. [Epub ahead of print]

For a chapter in a book:

• La Rovere MT, Schwartz PJ: Baroreflex sensitivity. In Opie, L: Drugs for the Heart, Sixth Edition. Philadelphia: WB Saunders. 2006, pp.67-93.

For a Book:

- Eisen HN. Immunology: an introduction to molecular and cellular principles of the immune response. 5thed. New York: Harper&Row; 1974. P.406.
- **viii.** Acknowledgements collate acknowledgments in a separate section at the end of the article before the references and do not, therefore, include them on the title page, as a footnote to the title or otherwise. List here those individuals who provided help during the research (e.g., providing language help, writing assistance or proofreading the article, etc.).
- *ix. Units* follow internationally accepted rules and conventions: use the international system of units (SI). If other units are mentioned, please give their equivalent in SI.

4. Figures

Figures should be prepared separately and sent as additional files, in TIF or PNG format. The figures should be prepared at the standard resolution of 300 dpi. All abbreviations used in a figure should be explained in the figure legend. Figure legends should be concise but explicit, enabling a clear understanding of the illustration. Figures and figure legends should be numbered in Arabic numerals

in the order of appearance in the text and should not be embedded within the text. Color figures are preferred. Where a figure(s) is reproduced or adapted from another source, the author must first seek permission from both the author and publisher of the original material. Written evidence of permission for reproduction in both print and electronic formats for worldwide distribution must be forwarded with the manuscript and state "Reproduced with permission from..." or "Adapted with permission from..."

5. Tables

These must be self-explanatory and should not duplicate the text. Tables should be numbered in Arabic numerals in the order of mention in the text and should not be embedded within the text. Instead, each table should be typed on a separate page at the end of the manuscript. All the abbreviations used in the table should be typed as footnotes immediately below the table. Tables should be created with Word's Insert Table function in order to be editable. Do not submit tables as image files.

6. Appendices

If there is more than one appendix, they should be identified as A, B, etc. Formulae and equations in appendices should be given separate numbering: Eq. (A.1), Eq. (A.2), etc.; in a subsequent appendix, Eq. (B.1), and so on. Similarly for tables and figures: Table A.1; Fig. A.1, etc.

5. Publication ethics

Informed consent

All research studies involving human subjects must have received approval of the appropriate institutional ethics committee and informed consent must be obtained from all the patients participating in the studies, prior to manuscript submission.

In cases where the institutional ethics review committee ruled that approval from them was not required or that the need for informed consent was unnecessary, a statement from the committee to this end should be forwarded to the Editor with the manuscript.

Human and animal rights

Studies involving experimental research on animals or humans must conform to the guiding principles of the Declaration of Helsinki. In case of research involving human subjects, the manuscript must contain a statement within the "Material and Methods" section indicating that the study protocol has been approved by the author(s) institutional ethical committee and that all study participants have given informed consent to participate, or that the ethical committee has waived the need for informed consent. In order to respect patient confidentiality and the right to privacy, identifying information such as patient's names, images, hospital or hospital record details, should not be included in any published material unless the information is essential for the scientific content. If so, written permission must be obtained from the patient, and this permission should be submitted to the editorial office prior to publication. In the case of animal experiments, both national and the institutional guidelines pertaining to the experimental use of laboratory animals should be rigidly followed.

In case of manuscripts reporting clinical trials, these should be registered in a public trial registry at or before the time of first patient enrolment, as a condition for consideration for publication. Trials should preferably be registered in ClinicalTrials.gov, but in accordance with the guidelines of the

International Committee of Medical Journal Editors, any primary register of the WHO International Clinical Trials Registry Platform (ICTRP) is acceptable.

Conflict of interest

The manuscript should contain a statement fully disclosing any conflict of interest related to the manuscript. If there are no conflicts of interest, this should be stated as "none declared". Material and financial support should also be acknowledged.

Scientific misconduct – Plagiarism detection/Corrections/Retraction Policy

Scientific misconduct includes data fabrication, falsification, plagiarism, redundant publication, ghost authorship or other fraudulent research practices. In order to prevent plagiarism issues, all manuscripts sent to the journal will be screened using anti-plagiarism software. Where there is a suspicion of scientific misconduct, the Editor will act in conformity with the principles stated in the COPE guidelines and if the fraudulent practice is confirmed the manuscript will be rejected outright and without the Editor entering into any further correspondence. If the Editorial Board uncovers possible evidence of such problems, it will first contact the corresponding author in complete confidence, to allow adequate clarification of the situation. If the results of such interactions are not satisfactory, the Board will contact the appropriate official(s) in the institution(s) from which the manuscript originated. It is then left to the institution(s) in question to pursue the matter appropriately. Depending on the circumstances, JCCM may also opt to publish errata, corrections, or retractions.

Serious errors in a published manuscript and infringements of professional ethical codes will result in an article being retracted. All coauthors will be informed about a retraction. A Retraction Note detailing the reason for retraction will be linked to the original article.

Clinical trials

In case of manuscripts presenting clinical trials, the clinical trial should be registered in a public trials registry at or before the time of first patient enrollment, as a condition for consideration for publication. Trials should be preferably registered in ClinicalTrials.gov, but any registry that is a primary register of the WHO International Clinical Trials Registry Platform (ICTRP) is acceptable, in accordance with the guidelines of the International Committee of Medical Journal Editors.

6. Publication fee

The publication fee for an accepted article is 250 EUR (or equivalent in RON at the National Bank exchange rate). The manuscript will be sent to the publication system only after the corresponding author pays the publication fee. The payment should be made in the name of the corresponding author at the George Emil Palade University of Medicine, Pharmacy, Science, and Technology of Targu Mures cash desk or by bank transfer to one of the following accounts for: Universitatea de Medicină, Farmacie, Științe și Tehnologie "George Emil Palade" din Târgu-Mureș, CF 4322742, Str. Gh. Marinescu nr. 38, Mureș

- Banca Comercială Română Târgu-Mureș, IBAN (EURO): RO92RNCB0193015967800002, SWIFT code: RNCBROBU
- Banca Comercială Română Târgu-Mureş, IBAN (RON): RO22RNCB0193015967800001, SWIFT code: RNCBROBU
- Trezoreria Târgu-Mureş, IBAN (RON): RO29TREZ47620F331600XXXX

Please mention "Article publication fee for The Journal of Critical Care Medicine". Please send the scanned proof of payment to jccm@umfst.ro, with the subject "Publication fee #MANUSCRIPT_NUMBER".

You can pay the publication fee online using a credit card – visit https://jccm.ro/product/publication-fee/

7. Complaints

In cases where the authors wish to file a complaint, please contact the editorial office:

The Journal of Critical care Medicine George Emil Palade University of Medicine, Pharmacy, Science, and Technology of Targu Mures, Gheorghe Marinescu street no.38, Târgu Mureș, 540139, ROMANIA

Phone: +40-265-21 55 51, fax +40-265-21 04 07

Email: jccm@umfst.ro

Please describe the reason for complaining and specify the address for correspondence. Where the complaint is related to the editorial process, related to a manuscript, please include the name of the manuscript and the date the manuscript was submitted. The Editor in Chief, together with the editorial office will analyze the complaining and will answer your complaint in a maximum of three working days.